

FW: Potential Rate Mitigation

From: "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlf)/cn=recipients/cn=thompson, scott (mof)5d1">
To: "Mayman, Gadi (OFA)" <gadi.mayman@ofina.on.ca>, "Kwan, Ronald (OFA)" <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>, "Schuurman, Tim (MOF)" <tim.schuurman@ontario.ca>
Cc: "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 06 Dec 2016 08:16:24 -0500
Attachments: Price Mitigation Proposals_Dec5-16_v11.pptx (335.32 kB)

Would appreciate any advice you have prior today to prepare for Major projects
Thanks
Scott

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: December-05-16 7:41 PM
To: Thompson, Scott (MOF); Angus, Helen (TBS); Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Cc: Orsini, Steve (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Potential Rate Mitigation

Hi,

Attached is a draft of the rate mitigation deck. This is tracking to major projects on Thursday for a preliminary discussion. As you can see there are a number of initiatives that have fiscal implications so your input and comments would be appreciated. Keley can coordinate with your EAs. I understand that Andrew T. plans to share with PO/your MOs.

Serge